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FEAWHARE WANANCGA O TF TPOKO O TF LKA A MALI

VICTORIA

VNIVERSITY OF WLELLINGTONM

12 April 2013

Chris Cherry

By email: fyi-request-789-aefdf4f2@requests.fyi.org.nz
Dear Mr Cherry

Official Information Act Request

I refer to your email dated 13 March 2013.

You have requested the following information under the Official Information Act 1982
(the ‘Act’) from Victoria University of Wellington (the ‘University’). The University’s
response to your request is as follows:

1. The number of employees currently working for the Campus Care
department of Victoria University of Wellington who have a criminal
conviction that was declared before employment, and the type of
conviction - 0

2. The number of employees currently working for the Campus Care
department who have been charged by police for criminal breaches of
legislation committed whilst on university premises, and the type
of charge they have faced — 1 staff member who was charged with theft.

3. The number of employees currently working for the Campus Care
department who have been convicted for criminal breaches of
legislation committed whilst on university premises, and the type
of conviction - o

We trust this answers your request for information.

Yours sincerely

Wendy Li
Employment Relations Manager



